

Healthcare Assistant Professional Licensure Contacts By State				
State/Territory	State Abr	Status	Board URL	Comments
Alabama	AL	Meets	<a href="https://www.alabamapublichealth.gov/index.html">https://www.alabamapublichealth.gov/index.html</a>	
Alaska	AK	Meets	<a href="https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/NurseAideRegistry.aspx">https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/NurseAideRegistry.aspx</a>	
American Samoa	AS	Does Not Meet	<a href="http://www.aama-ntl.org">www.aama-ntl.org</a>	
Arizona	AZ	Meets	<a href="https://www.azbn.gov/">https://www.azbn.gov/</a>	
Arkansas	AR	Meets	<a href="https://humanservices.arkansas.gov/divisions-shared-services/provider-services-quality-assurance/office-of-long-term-care/">https://humanservices.arkansas.gov/divisions-shared-services/provider-services-quality-assurance/office-of-long-term-care/</a>	
California	CA	Meets	<a href="https://www.cdph.ca.gov/">https://www.cdph.ca.gov/</a>	
Colorado	CO	Meets	<a href="https://dop.coloradogov/Nursing">https://dop.coloradogov/Nursing</a>	
Connecticut	CT	Meets	<a href="https://portal.ct.gov/DPH">https://portal.ct.gov/DPH</a>	
Delaware	DE	Meets	<a href="https://www.dhss.delaware.gov/dhss/dhcq/cnareg.html">https://www.dhss.delaware.gov/dhss/dhcq/cnareg.html</a>	
District of Columbia	DC	Does Not Meet	<a href="https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/licensing-boards">https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/licensing-boards</a>	
Florida	FL	Meets	<a href="https://floridasnursing.gov/licensing/certified-nursing-assistant-endorsement/#tab-requirements">https://floridasnursing.gov/licensing/certified-nursing-assistant-endorsement/#tab-requirements</a>	
Georgia	GA	Meets	<a href="https://dch.georgia.gov/divisionsoffices/healthcare-facility-regulation">https://dch.georgia.gov/divisionsoffices/healthcare-facility-regulation</a>	
Guam	GU	Does Not Meet	<a href="http://www.aama-ntl.org">www.aama-ntl.org</a>	
Hawaii	HI	Meets	<a href="https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/nurse/">https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/nurse/</a>	
Idaho	ID	Meets	<a href="https://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/providers/certified-nurse-assistant/about-certified-nurse-assistant-registry">https://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/providers/certified-nurse-assistant/about-certified-nurse-assistant-registry</a>	
Illinois	IL	Meets	<a href="https://dph.illinois.gov">https://dph.illinois.gov</a>	
Indiana	IN	Meets	<a href="https://www.in.gov/health/ltc/aide-training-and-certification/">https://www.in.gov/health/ltc/aide-training-and-certification/</a>	
Iowa	IA	Meets	<a href="https://dia.iowa.gov/">https://dia.iowa.gov/</a>	
Kansas	KS	Meets	<a href="https://kdads.ks.gov/kdads-commissions/survey-certification-and-credentialing-commission/health-occupations-credentialing">https://kdads.ks.gov/kdads-commissions/survey-certification-and-credentialing-commission/health-occupations-credentialing</a>	
Kentucky	KY	Meets	<a href="https://chfs.ky.gov/agencies/dms/dpo/bpb/Pages/natrain.aspx">https://chfs.ky.gov/agencies/dms/dpo/bpb/Pages/natrain.aspx</a>	
Louisiana	LA	Meets	<a href="https://www.ldh.la.gov/">https://www.ldh.la.gov/</a>	
Maine	ME	Meets	<a href="https://www.maine.gov/dhhs">https://www.maine.gov/dhhs</a>	
Maryland	MD	Meets	<a href="https://nmibon.info/certified-nursing-assistants/">https://nmibon.info/certified-nursing-assistants/</a>	
Massachusetts	MA	Meets	<a href="https://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/can-advosiry-committee.aspx">https://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/can-advosiry-committee.aspx</a>	
Michigan	MI	Meets	<a href="https://www.mass.gov">https://www.mass.gov</a>	
Minnesota	MN	Meets	<a href="https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bchs/nurse-aide-registry">https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bchs/nurse-aide-registry</a>	
Mississippi	MS	Meets	<a href="https://www.ms.gov">Certified Nursing Assistants (CNAs) - Mississippi State Department of Health (ms.gov)</a>	
Missouri	MO	Meets	<a href="https://health.mo.gov">https://health.mo.gov</a>	
Montana	MT	Meets	<a href="https://dphhs.mt.gov/qad/Certification/can">https://dphhs.mt.gov/qad/Certification/can</a>	

Nebraska	NE	Meets	<a href="https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/pages/nurse-ade.aspx">https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/pages/nurse-ade.aspx</a>
Nevada	NV	Meets	<a href="https://nevadanursingboard.org/">https://nevadanursingboard.org/</a>
New Hampshire	NH	Does Not Meet	<a href="https://www.cnalicense.org/by-state/new-hampshire/">https://www.cnalicense.org/by-state/new-hampshire/</a>
New Jersey	NJ	Meets	<a href="https://www.nj.gov/health/healthfacilities/certification-licensing/nurse-aide-pc-assistant/apply/index.shtml">https://www.nj.gov/health/healthfacilities/certification-licensing/nurse-aide-pc-assistant/apply/index.shtml</a>
New Mexico	NM	Meets	<a href="https://www.nmhealth.org/about/dhi/hflc/prop/nar/">https://www.nmhealth.org/about/dhi/hflc/prop/nar/</a>
New York	NY	Meets	<a href="https://www.health.ny.gov">https://www.health.ny.gov</a>
North Carolina	NC	Does Not Meet	<a href="https://www.ncbon.com/">https://www.ncbon.com/</a>
North Dakota	ND	Meets	<a href="https://www.health.nd.gov/">https://www.health.nd.gov/</a>
Northern Mariana Islands	MP	Meets	<a href="#">Certified Nursing Assistants – NMI Board of Nursing (nmibon.info)</a>
Ohio	OH	Meets	<a href="#">registry/nurseaidregistry</a>
Oklahoma	OK	Meets	<a href="https://oklahoma.gov/health/services/licensing-inspections/health-resources-development-service/nurse-aide-registry.html">https://oklahoma.gov/health/services/licensing-inspections/health-resources-development-service/nurse-aide-registry.html</a>
Oregon	OR	Meets	<a href="https://www.oregon.gov/osbn">https://www.oregon.gov/osbn</a>
Pennsylvania	PA	Meets	<a href="https://www.health.pa.gov/topics/facilities/Nurse%20Aide/Pages/Nurse%20Aide.aspx">https://www.health.pa.gov/topics/facilities/Nurse%20Aide/Pages/Nurse%20Aide.aspx</a>
Puerto Rico	PR	Does Not Meet	<a href="#">ORCPS - Verificación de licencias (pr.gov)</a>
Rhode Island	RI	Meets	<a href="https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=232">https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=232</a>
South Carolina	SC	Meets	<a href="https://www.scdhhs.gov/">https://www.scdhhs.gov/</a>
South Dakota	SD	Meets	<a href="https://www.sduap.org/CNA/apply/endorse/index.asp">https://www.sduap.org/CNA/apply/endorse/index.asp</a>
Tennessee	TN	Meets	<a href="https://www.tn.gov/health/health-professionals/hcf-main/nai.html">https://www.tn.gov/health/health-professionals/hcf-main/nai.html</a>
Texas	TX	Meets	<a href="https://www.hhs.texas.gov/">https://www.hhs.texas.gov/</a>
U.S. Virgin Islands	VI	Meets	<a href="https://doh.vi.gov/sites/default/files/CNA_Endorsement_Application.pdf">https://doh.vi.gov/sites/default/files/CNA_Endorsement_Application.pdf</a>
Utah	UT	Meets	<a href="http://utahcna.com/">http://utahcna.com/</a>
Vermont	VT	Meets	<a href="https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/nursing-faqs/">https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/nursing-faqs/</a>
Virginia	VA	Meets	<a href="#">%2F</a>
Washington	WA	Meets	<a href="https://doh.wa.gov">https://doh.wa.gov</a>
West Virginia	WV	Meets	<a href="https://dhhr.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx">https://dhhr.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx</a>
Wisconsin	WI	Meets	<a href="https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/regulations/medical/na-registry.htm">https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/regulations/medical/na-registry.htm</a>
Wyoming	WY	Meets	<a href="https://wsbn.wyo.gov/">https://wsbn.wyo.gov/</a>